



Meeting Minutes: School Council 23.02.2023

Minutes	
Item	Action
Outside areas improvement <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Outside benches need repainting.	
Support groups <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members said that they would prefer it if group work took place within the classroom rather than taking children out of class.• The majority of council members said that they would like the name of the 'bronze, silver and gold' tasks changed, as they felt that some children felt that they weren't good enough if they were working at a bronze level. They did like the idea of a challenge activity though, especially in Maths. One suggestion was to change the bronze, silver and gold tasks to rainbow colours.	
Football <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members asked if football could be reinstated at break and lunchtimes. It was explained that there had been a dramatic decrease in arguments and injuries since there had been no football. It was agreed to revisit this in the Summer term.	
Art room – outside classroom <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members requested that arts and crafts could be held in the outside classroom, as it took too much time to set up and clear up after an Art lesson.	
Playground games <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members requested that the playground games be reintroduced.	
Tennis balls and basketballs <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members said that tennis balls were going missing and basketballs were flat. It was suggested that children replace the equipment after use.	
Meal variations	



<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members requested a variation in meal choices for school lunches. A meeting between the catering company and School Council was suggested.	
Foundation <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members were keen for a 'Foundation Champ' in Celebration Assembly.	
Recycling <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members were keen for children to relearn about recycling. An assembly was suggested.	
Library rota <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members requested that a library rota be introduced.	
Gardening – recruit younger children <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members suggested recruiting younger members of the school community to help with tending the planters by the greenhouse.	
Teachers have got talent <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members suggested a 'Teachers have got Talent' competition to be held in school time.	
Community <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members suggested a day of helping people in need in the community.	
Authors <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members asked if the school could invite local authors in to talk to and read with children.	
Books <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members requested new books for the library. It was explained that book storage could potentially be an issue.	
Time out zone <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members said that they would like a 'time out zone', where children could go to calm down if they were struggling.	
Interhouse tournaments	



<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Council members from KS2 asked for an 'intellectual' element to the interhouse tournaments. to cater for children who did not want to participate in sports events	
<p>Play parks etc.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Outside equipment, such as slides, go-karts, swings etc. was requested, but it was explained that this probably wasn't practical, as we needed to keep the field for sports and PE.	